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RADHESHYAM MOPALWAR, 1As

Vice Chairman & Managing Director

No. :FC-NMSCEW-2016/02/ DE-7/C.R. NO. FC-01/ENVT /4987 MSRDC

Date : 05/07/2017

To,

The A.P.C.C.E. and Nodal Officer,
Maharashtra State, Van Bhavan, Civil Lines,
Nagpur - 440001.

.Sub:- Regarding availability of non-forest land for compensatory
Afforestation against forest land proposed to be diverted for construction
of Nagpur Mumbai Super Communication Express Way (NMSCEW)

Ref- Your letter no D-17/No. Cell/1/ID./17-18 dated 22/05/2017
addressed to C.C.F, Nagpur and copy endorsed to this office.

Dear Sir,

We are thankful to you for appreciating the importance NMSCEW Project and
providing 968 ha Zudpi jungle for compensatory Afforestation against forest land

proposed to be diverted for it's construction. The C.C.F., Nagpur has taken up this

matter further with the D.C.F.Nagpur vide his letter no. F-1/5/T8A/T.5.746/17 -
18/886 dated 12/06/2017 and endorsed a copy to this office.

Further, we understand that if Zudpi jungle is to be used for establishing
Compensatory Afforestation the extent of such area has to be twice the forest area
proposed to be diverted. This project is, for various reasons, is divided in 5 packages,
including package III under your correspondence. The rest of 4 packages are under
process with respective D.C.F. or C.C.E. The project involves forest as well as non-forest
area and, even though, we have applied for diversion of specific areas foreseen as forest
land but there are some changes during the process of verification by the Forest
Department. So, the final picture will emerge only when proposal is sent to your office

by the respective C.C.F. However, we estimate that the project will, in all, need

Corporate Office : Opp. Bandra Reciamation Bus Depot, Near Lilavati Hosoital, K.C. Mara. Bandra (Wastt Mumbai - 400 050



diversion of around 525 to 550 ha forest land. Looking to prescribed procedure, 968 ha
Zudpi jungle will suffice for compensating diversion only 484 ha and remaining non

forest area will have to be arranged by us through our resources.

In light of this we wish to clarify that deficit non-forest land for CA will be
arranged by us and offered to Forest Department at appropriate stage. We further
request that as and when the respective proposal is received in your office the non
forest land required for respective package may be allotted from the pool of above 968
ha Zudpi jungle and respective records and KML file etc may please be arranged from
office of the D.C.F., Nagpur. In case any assistance is required we will put forward our

resources readily available at our Nagpur office.

Thanking you once again.

Yours

(Radhéshyam MopalWar)
Copy forwarded with compliments to :

1. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests and HoFF, Van Bhavan, Civil Lines,
Nagpur-440001 for information.

2. The Chief Conservator of Forests, Nagpur Circle, Government Printing Press,
Nagpur- 440001 for information.
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The Deputy Conservator of Forests, Nagpur Circle, Government Printing Press,
Nagpur- 440001 for information.

4. The Chief Engineer, MSRDCL, Nagpur for necessary follow up action.



